Enquiries to: Water Administration

Direct Line: (02) 6757 3222

Email: council@mpsc.nsw.gov.au
Reference FILE ST:ST
14 September 2020

Mr Jim Lawlor
Groundwork Plus
PO Box 1779
MILTON QLD 4064

Dear Jim

Supply of Water for Meppem’s Quarry

Moree Plains

SHIRE COUNCIL

I refer to your recent discussions with our Water Superintendent, Kent Harris, regarding obtaining

water from the water filling station in Moree.
We advise that the costs for doing this are as follows:
e Hire of Portable Stand Pipe $261.00 per week
* Charge covers first 50kL of water supplied
* Over and above 50kL - $2.05 per kL
e From Overhead Filler (Non-Potable) $3.00 per kL

All water transported from Moree will be your own responsibility

Please do not hesitate to contact our department should you require any further information.

Yours sincerely

Roland Heatley
WATER SERVICES MANAGER
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